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 Number of Resources within Property 
 (Do not include previously listed resources in the count)              

Contributing   Noncontributing 
____3_________   _____1________  buildings 

 
____0_________   _____0________  sites 
 
____0_________   _____0________  structures  
 
____0_________   _____0________  objects 
 
____3_________   _____1_________  Total 

 
 
 Number of contributing resources previously listed in the National Register ___0______ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

6. Function or Use  
Historic Functions 
(Enter categories from instructions.) 

 _INDUSTRY/manufacturing facility________ 
 _INDUSTRY/warehouse_________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 

 
Current Functions 
(Enter categories from instructions.) 

 _DOMESTIC/ multiple dwelling____________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________ 

7. Description  
 

 Architectural Classification  
 (Enter categories from instructions.) 
 LATE VICTORIAN/Italianate___________________ 
 LATE 19th AND 20th CENTURY REVIVALS/Classical Revival_____ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 
 ___________________ 

 
 
Materials: (enter categories from instructions.) 
foundation:  _STONE/ limestone _____ 
walls:   _BRICK______________ 
   _CONCRETE__________ 
roof:   _ASPHALT____________ 
other:   _CONCRETE __________ 
   ________________________ 
 

 
 

Narrative Description 
(Describe the historic and current physical appearance and condition of the property.  Describe contributing and 
noncontributing resources if applicable. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general 
characteristics of the property, such as its location, type, style, method of construction, setting, size, and 
significant features. Indicate whether the property has historic integrity.)   
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary Paragraph 
The H. Lauter Company Complex is located on a roughly 5 acre triangular piece of land framed by Washington Street to 
the north, an alley to the south, Harding Street to the west, and the railroad right of way on the east. The complex is 
comprised of three contributing buildings ranging in date from 1894 to 1912 and a non-contributing building constructed in 
1950.  The contributing buildings will be referred to as the South Factory, the North Factory, and the Office Building.  The 
non-contributing building will be referred to as the Produce Warehouse.  Three of the four buildings – the Produce 
Warehouse, the North Factory building and the Office Building were renovated in 2004 as condominiums. The South 
Factory was renovated in 2012 as apartment units. 
 
The complex is representative of Indianapolis’ industrial heritage during the late 19th Century and early 20th Century with 
two large red brick Italianate style manufacturing buildings and the more refined Classical style Office Building added in 
1908-12.  It is one of the most intact industrial complexes remaining in the urban center from this era. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Narrative Description  
 
Produce Building 
From north to south on the site – the Produce Building (photo #7) is the northernmost building and was constructed in 
1950.  It lies at the apex of the triangular property and is a one-story building with a poured concrete basement and 
concrete block walls with intervening red brick piers. The west wall, which abuts the Harding Street public right of way, is 
divided into four bays by brick piers. The two southwest bays of that facade have one original metal window each. The 
basement windows have been infilled with block. The west façade also has a stepped parapet with concrete caps.  The 
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south and north facades have 11 bays with some original windows remaining intact. The loading dock on the south facade 
has a new railing which matches the fencing surrounding the site and is now used as an outdoor seating area. There is 
also an open metal awning structure over the loading dock area. At the southeast corner of this building is a ramp into the 
first floor.  The flat roof is covered with a new rubber membrane and the roof deck is supported by an open steel truss 
system. The interior of the main floor has a concrete floor and this structure is now used as a parking garage and storage 
facility for the neighboring condominiums housed in the North Factory and Office Building.  
 
North Factory 
The North Factory (photos #5, 6, and 8) is a four-story brick building with a raised full basement constructed sometime 
between 1908 and 1912. The exterior walls are red-brick laid in common bond with articulated brick pilasters that frame 
slightly recessed two-bay vertical sections. The pilasters continue up the building to an unadorned parapet band. The 
building is free of ornamentation with the exception of the simple corbel band above each two bay recessed section. The 
recessed sections have a pair of windows with limestone sills and double header-coursed segmented arches at each 
level.  All windows are rectangular double hung vinyl replacement units with a simulated 6 over 6 configurations and an 
arched filler piece to meet the curve of the arch.  The original wood window units were 6 over 6 and rectangular. On the 
north wall, in the fourth recessed section from the west, the right-hand bay is the main entry. It is a simple paneled door 
and transom set into an arch of the exact height and width of a window. The east and west walls are divided by pilasters 
into four sections and the north and south walls each have twelve sections, each section having two bays.  A new ramp 
was installed along the east façade of the building and there is a garage entrance at the basement level of the east 
façade. On the west façade there is a small one-story wood frame connector that attaches to the Office Building to the 
west.  The roof is flat with rubber roofing and two elevator penthouses rising above the roof line along the south.  Metal 
balconies were added to the building when it was converted to condominiums in 2004. They are present along the north 
and south facades on all four levels of the building. The addition of the balconies mandated that some window openings 
be converted to doors.  There is a covered walkway adjacent to the front entrance which was the location of a previous 
conveyor system that was removed from the site during its renovation.  
 
The interior of the North Factory was also altered during the conversion to 43 condominium units. Photos #15 and 18 
show typical treatments inside the North Factory. The floors are all over laid with concrete that has been stained and 
polished. The original post and beam structure of the building is still visible throughout the units as are the undersides of 
the original wood flooring systems. The pattern of square wood posts follows the established pattern of the brick piers on 
the exterior of the building on floors one through four.  In the basement the pattern is repeated however the posts are 
constructed of concrete as are the walls and floor. The exterior facing walls of each unit are exposed brick with interior 
walls that define kitchen, bath and bedroom areas being constructed of standard wood framing and drywall. New HVAC 
and electrical ductwork and conduit are exposed and unpainted. 
 
Office Building 
The Office Building is a two-story brick building constructed between 1899 and 1908 (photos #4, 5 and 6). Its truncated 
hipped roof and less imposing massing give the building the appearance of a schoolhouse or dwelling.  The main façade 
(west) faces Harding Street and is articulated by three bays.  The first floor has three distinctive round arched openings 
with windows in each.  The arches have recessed header brick jambs, then large arches, two courses thick, of alternating 
header and stretcher brick. A projecting brick label and limestone keystones complete each arch. Each of these large 
round arch openings is divided by “H” shaped wood window casings into tripled double-hung windows and a three-part 
transom. Limestone is also found in the spandrel roundels, window sills and string course between the first and second 
floors. The stringcourse also has a band of soldier brick below it. On the second floor each bay has a pair of windows with 
vinyl double hung replacement units. These upper windows have brick flat arches with stone keystones. The north and 
south facades both have massive round arched windows, similar to the Harding Street elevation. The south elevation has 
three closely spaced round arched windows toward the west three-fourths of the wall, and one rectangular opening each 
on the first floor and another immediately under the stringcourse (at an intermediate level). The center round arch was 
designed to have a multi-paned door that interrupts the sill instead of the usual center window sash. The south second 
floor has a large rectangular window group in the center that interrupts the stone stringcourse and has a cross gable over 
it. The large window group has a metal balcony, installed as part of the recent rehabilitation of the building. Paired 
rectangular windows flank the larger grouping. The north wall, first story has two large arched windows in the center, like 
the Harding Street units. The left-hand (east) arched window has a doorway, like that of the south elevation. The two 
arched openings are flanked by small single rectangular windows. The second floor repeats that of the south elevation. 
The truncated hip roof is asphalt-shingled, and has exposed rafter tails at the eaves line, detailed like classical modillions. 
Only a small portion of the building was accessible as the units are occupied by owners. The interior of the building has 
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also been divided into condominiums with the addition of drywall partitions on both levels.  However, there are some 
original oak stair balustrades, handrail and newel posts features in the building.  
 
South Factory 
The South Factory is the largest in the complex and the eastern core portion of the building is the oldest (Photos #1, 2, 10, 
11, 12, 13, and 14).  It nearly extends from property line to property line in the east to west direction – from the railroad 
right of way to Harding Street. It is similar in construction and appearance to the later North Factory.  It is ten sections 
wide and twenty four sections long with a two window bay per section configuration as in the North Factory. The building 
is also much more irregular in footprint on both the east and south sides due to later additions to the building by various 
owners over the course of many decades. The differing ages of the building sections are most clear in the foundation and 
basement areas – in the oldest sections, builders used rock-face limestone for the walls and columns while later sections 
have poured concrete walls and columns.  
 
The four-story core of the South Factory was built in two phases; the eastern portion between 1894 and 1898 and the 
western portion in 1899. The four-story core is ”U” shaped in plan with multiple one story additions of various ages filling in 
the “U” to the south surrounding the boiler building and smokestack and to the east.  The exterior of the building is mostly 
constructed of a brown/red brick with limestone sills, however some of the one-story additions have concrete block or 
painted brick areas.   
 
On the north elevation, the westernmost section of the building (1899) strongly resembles the appearance of the North 
Factory. It is four stories tall, with the same type of pilasters dividing the two-bay sections, rising to a corbelled parapet. 
The second bay to the east from Harding Street has an early modification, the second story windows were altered to a 
nearly square opening for a set of heavy wooden freight doors, placed at an intermediate level just above the first floor. 
These once opened to a wooden bridge-walkway to the Office Building (the walkway was removed as part of rehabilitation 
activities at the site).The next section, moving to the east, consists of two four-story sections dating from 1894 and 1898.  
The first two-bay section, on the fourth floor, also has an entrance modified from the window pair into heavy wooden 
freight doors. This too served a now-missing walkway that connected to the North Factory.  The 1894 and 1898 sections 
have several subtle differences from the more visible section that faces Harding Street. These earlier sections have a 
corbel table at the top of the third floor, and the parapets atop the fourth floor are narrow, only high enough to mask the 
replacement metal guttering that lines these sections on their north elevation.  A formal entrance at about mid-point on the 
1894-1898 sections documents how the buildings were used before the section fronting Harding Street and the other 
buildings to the north were constructed.  The entrance projects slightly from the elevation, and has brick piers that flank a 
broad segmental arch. Above the arch, the brickwork crow-steps up to small stone pediment (Photo #2).  
 
The east elevation of the 1894-1898 sections of the building has a distinct jog in the footprint, where a wing to the 
southeast projects away from the main mass of the building. The east face of the main portion of the building is very 
similar to the north elevation, including four, four-story sections, each two bays wide. The north and south ground floor 
bays were modified into doorways; likely this happened when an addition (now removed) was added to the building in the 
1950s. The southeast wing varies the design formula of the rest of this eastern portion of the building: its windows are 
paired under a single, broad segmental arch, the paired windows are divided by a wood casing, and each opening has a 
continuous stone sill. This wing is five sections wide on its east elevation. The southernmost section of the east façade 
has single windows on each floor. As with the offset east elevation to the north, this wing has two entrances at the ground 
floor, each is located on the second section in toward the center. The north and south walls of this projection section of 
the building have the full height parapet rather than the lower one seen along the north elevation. A nondescript, one 
story, earth-floored addition once formed a wedge-shaped footprint for this side of South Factory, infilling the irregular 
setback described earlier. Solotken & Co. had built the one story additions to serve their needs for scrap storage in the 
1950s. It was removed as part of the certified rehabilitation.  
 
Moving back to the Harding Street elevation of the South Factory, this side of the 1899 section of the building is organized 
like the other elevations, with nine, two-bay sections divided vertically by raised pilaster strips, with the southernmost 
section being only one bay (one window opening per story). The basement level has two square windows per section, 
aligning with the windows above, and as noted earlier, the exposed foundation material is poured concrete, above which 
the brick walls are nominally set back. This elevation has a minimal parapet and metal guttering. The southern section / 
bay differs from the others. First, it has an at-grade double door entry, deeply recessed under a broad, multi-coursed 
segmental arch. Next, its three single windows are set at intermediate floor levels since they light a stairwell. Lastly, this 
section has a raised, single-stepped parapet. 
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Moving around to the complex south elevation of the South Factory, the south side that wraps around from the Harding 
Street elevation is blank for several bays due to the internal stairwell. Roughly, the east half of this elevation is articulated, 
with two vertical sections of window pairings, like the rest of the building. This side of this wing, however, lacks the pilaster 
treatment. There is a tall parapet atop the walls; it has a single stepped long central portion.  
 
The Harding Street block of the South Factory extends considerably to the south. The remaining core of the 1894-1898 
portions of South Factory is visible and extends eastward as noted. These sections are articulated in the same way as the 
north wall of the buildings described above. Only one bay of the 1899 wing is visible (this is the wing that fronts Harding 
Street). The bulk of the 1894-1898 sections are visible, in particular, the sawtooth corbel course above the third floor can 
be better appreciated. A butterfly-roofed loading dock had been added to the inside corner where the Harding Street wing 
and long east-west sections of South Factory abut. One bay of the dock, its south walls, doorways, and roof were retained 
as part of the recent certified rehabilitation. Behind the wall, the roof was removed, steel framing retained, a contemporary 
style courtyard was created (Photo 11 shows the outside wall of the loading dock, photo #13 shows the courtyard space 
behind the single bay of the former loading dock). A single story concrete block section of the building infills an area to the 
east of the loading dock courtyard (Photo #10).  The smokestack differs most in material from the rest of the complex -- it 
is of yellow brick with decorative diamond patterned bands of black brick.  Another garden courtyard was created where 
Solotken & Co., owners at the time, had installed one story, nondescript additions in the 1950s (Photo #14). This was 
removed as part of the certified rehabilitation, leaving the tell-tale tar line of the roof and exposing entries, some original 
(segmental arched) and others created in the 1950s, but all now serving as exterior doorways.  
 
Window rehabilitation was treated according the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the South Factory. The windows 
are mostly 6 over 6 double hung units set into segmented arches, with an arched filler piece to transition between the 
rectangular sash and arched opening. During the 2012 rehabilitation project, the original windows on the Harding Street 
façade were restored and aluminum clad wood windows matching the originals were used on the other facades of the 
building. A number of areas on the exterior of the building have painted signs reading “J. Solotken & Co., Inc. est. 1914 
Scrapmetals”.  The slightly sloping roofs are covered with rubber and asphalt roofing with firewalls and elevator 
penthouses rising above the roof line. 
 
The interior of the building is a basic post and beam wood construction with the post pattern following the exterior bay 
pattern particularly in the core. Some of the one story additions to the south have metal posts and metal roof truss 
systems.  The building was converted to apartments in 2012; however the post and beam construction was left exposed 
as was the underside of the flooring systems.  Photos #19-26 illustrate typical spaces and finishes after the certified 
rehabilitation. The floors on levels one through four have been overlaid with concrete with the exception of primary stair 
and circulation areas.  The flooring in the basement is concrete, or in many cases dirt. The exterior facing walls are 
exposed brick with simple wood trim around window or door openings.  There are new drywall partitions associated with 
the buildings conversion to residential use.   
 
As noted earlier, the southern additions that dated outside of the period of significance have been converted to exterior 
courtyard spaces as approved through the historic tax credit process. Overall, the effects of the rehabilitations have left 
much of the industrial character of the entire complex intact. Even though the North Factory and Office Building were not 
certified as rehabilitations (mainly due to the incompatibility of the legal partitioning of the buildings into condominium with 
the legalities of the Rehabilitation Investment Tax Credit system), these buildings contribute to the significance of the 
complex. They retain exterior massing, materials, and overall industrial feeling. The South Factory, which is twice as large 
as the North Factory, retains even more of its characteristics, thanks to its certified rehabilitation. 
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_________________________________________________________________ 
8. Statement of Significance 

 
 Applicable National Register Criteria  
 (Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National Register  
 listing.) 

 
A. Property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the 

broad patterns of our history. 
  

B. Property is associated with the lives of persons significant in our past.  
 

C. Property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of 
construction or represents the work of a master, or possesses high artistic values, 
or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components lack 
individual distinction.  
 

D. Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory or 
history.  

 
 
 

 
 
 Criteria Considerations  
 (Mark “x” in all the boxes that apply.) 

 
A. Owned by a religious institution or used for religious purposes 

  
B. Removed from its original location   

 
C. A birthplace or grave  

 
D. A cemetery 

 
E. A reconstructed building, object, or structure 

 
F. A commemorative property 

 
G. Less than 50 years old or achieving significance within the past 50 years  

 
 
 

X
 
  

X
 
  

 
  

 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

 
  

 
  

 
  

□ 
□ 
□ 

□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
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Areas of Significance 
(Enter categories from instructions.)  
_INDUSTRY_______  
_ARCHITECTURE___  
___________________  
___________________  
___________________  
___________________  
___________________ 

 
 

Period of Significance 
__1894-1936________ 
___________________ 
___________________ 

 
 Significant Dates  
 __1899______________  
 __1908-12___________ 
 __1936______________ 

 
Significant Person (last name, first name) 
(Complete only if Criterion B is marked above.) 
___________________  
___________________  
___________________ 

 
 Cultural Affiliation  
 ___________________  
 ___________________  
 ___________________ 

 
 Architect/Builder (last name, first name) 
 _Rubush, Preston C.___ 
 _Hunter, Edgar O.__ __  
 _Scherrer, Adolph___ _ 
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Period of Significance (justification) 
 
The complex was constructed by the H. Lauter Company beginning in 1894 and they continued to 
operate at the location until 1936.  At that time the company filed for bankruptcy and the parcel was 
divided and sold to two other companies. 
 
Criteria Considerations (explanation, if necessary) 
 
 
 
 
 
Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph (Provide a summary paragraph that includes 
level of significance, applicable criteria, justification for the period of significance, and any 
applicable criteria considerations.)  
 
The H. Lauter Company Complex is a significant collection of late 19th and 20th Century industrial 
buildings representative of Indianapolis’ furniture manufacturing heritage. Three of the four buildings in 
the complex were constructed for the H. Lauter Company between 1894 and 1912 and although 
adaptively used as housing now, they still maintain their integrity. The complex derives its significance in 
the areas of architecture and industry specifically.  One of the factory buildings in the complex – the North 
Factory -- is the product of a prolific architectural firm in Indianapolis named Rubush and Hunter. Adolph 
Scherrer, another prominent Indianapolis architect, designed an addition to the complex in 1906 which 
may have been the Office Building portion.  The complex was also identified as “notable” in the Indiana 
Historic Sites and Structures Interim Report for Center Township, Marion County in 1991. It is believed by 
the SHPO to be one of the oldest, if not the oldest, surviving industrial complex in the city. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Narrative Statement of Significance (Provide at least one paragraph for each area of 
significance.)   
 
Herman Lauter was born in Dublitz, Germany (near Berlin) in 1838 and trained as a glass maker before 
immigrating to the United States in 1865.  Three years after arriving, he established a furniture 
manufacturing business in New York City.  In 1876, Lauter moved to Indianapolis and co-founded a new 
company, Lauter and Frese.  After Frese died in 1880, Lauter became the sole owner and renamed the 
company, H. Lauter Company.  The company had a number of downtown locations in the first couple of 
years before settling on a triangular property at Harding and Washington streets in 1894. The complex 
then grew in phases with the first building constructed in 1895 – today the eastern core section of the 
South Factory building. By 1899, an addition to the building expanded it to the west all the way to the 
property line along Harding Street.  The Office Building then followed between 1899 and 1908 and the 
North Factory building between 1908 and 1912.  The complex at one point also included a brick carriage 
house and several open shed structures which no longer survive.   
 
Herman Lauter became a prominent citizen in Indianapolis and was known for his charitable nature and 
interest in technical training programs within Indianapolis’ public education system.  He and his wife, 
Helene, had 7 children with 6 of those being girls.  Several of the Lauter daughters were interested in 
having their own careers and were very involved in the Woman Suffrage movement.  Eldena, the eldest 
daughter helped run the family business and was very vocal about earning the right to vote.  Another 
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daughter, Sara, even served as president of the local chapter of the League of Women Voters.  Yet 
another daughter, Flora, became an artist and studied with T.C. Steele, William Forsyth and J. Ottis 
Adams among others and lived in Europe for a time painting with her contemporaries. 
 
Lauter’s family continued to operate the company after his death in 1907 until the mid 1930s when it 
succumbed to the economic conditions of the Great Depression.  The bank foreclosed on the property in 
1936 and sold it in 1937. During that process the property was divided and sold to two different owners.  
The South Factory was purchased and occupied by the J. Solotken & Company paper stock and scrap 
metal dealers.  The North Factory and Office Building were occupied by Regal Stores, functioning as a 
grocery warehouse distribution center.  Regal continued its operations on the site and altered the North 
Factory with the installation of a conveyor system (1966), the addition of a loading dock and the 
construction of a concrete produce warehouse (1950) on the north end of the site until 1975.  After Regal 
left the property there were several short term occupants of the property but it remained largely 
unchanged. 
 
Jacob Solotken, was a Russian immigrant who, at 15 began recycling paper, cardboard, rags and metals 
to help earn money for his family.  Solotken had an incredible work ethic and a deep love of his Jewish 
heritage. He officially founded the J. Solotken & Company in 1914 and moved into the South factory in 
1937.  The J. Solotken & Company business constructed multiple loading dock additions to the South 
Factory buildings throughout the 1950s and 1960s and eventually evolved into a scrap metal and 
recycling business. Solotken occupied the South Factory and grounds in its entirety until 2010 when it 
purchased a modern facility in Indianapolis. The South Factory was rehabilitated in 2012 and converted in 
apartment units.   
 
The Lauter Company Complex has architectural significance both for its association with the body of work 
of two of Indianapolis’ best known architects of the early 20th century, and, as an example of early 
industrial “mill” construction. The North Factory building was designed by Rubush and Hunter. With 
principals Preston C. Rubush (1867-1947) and Edgar O. Hunter (1873-1949) at the helm, this firm gained 
considerable local prominence in its field through important commissions such as the Masonic Temple 
(1907); City Hall (1909); the Circle Theater (1916); and the Indiana Theater (1927). Rubush and Hunter’s 
dominance in Indianapolis, can be attributed to several factors:  they were both well trained professionals, 
their skill sets complimented each other; they were politically savvy and very involved in community 
activities; they employed recent technology and were creative yet practical in their designs; they 
assembled a proficient team of partners including other designers, craftsman, engineers, and contractors; 
and they were practicing at a time of unprecedented growth in Indianapolis. This is one of few of their 
known industrial works.  
 
Adolph Scherrer (1847-1925) may have designed the Office Building addition to the complex in c.1905 
according to his collection of papers at the Indiana Historical Society.  The collection does not include 
drawings of which building he was responsible for but does provide correspondence to support the 
timeframe of the Office Building’s construction.  Adolph Scherrer was born in Switzerland and studied in 
Vienna and Budapest before coming to the United States in 1870.  He moved to Indianapolis in 1873 and 
worked for leading architect Edwin May.  While working with May, they secured the commission to design 
and build the new state capitol building.  May died during the project and Scherrer completed it in 1888. 
Scherrer, and his sons Anton and Herman, rose to prominence among Indianapolis’ leaders.  They were 
all very involved in the development of technical training programs for Indianapolis’ youth and would have 
certainly had a relationahsip with Herman Lauter through those efforts. 
 
Though Indianapolis thrived on manufacturing after the Civil War, survivors of the city’s industrial age are 
few and far between, and becoming more rare by the year. The auto industry is a good example of the 
attrition of historic factories in Indianapolis. In the 1980s, forty-three auto and auto parts manufacturers 
were included in a multiple property theme study. Many have been lost, or even more substantially 
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altered than before. Nevertheless, auto-related National Register listings include Cole Motor Car 
Company, HCS Motor Car Company, Gibson Company, and Wheeler-Schebler Carburator Company 
factories. Pending industrial building nominations represent other manufacturers, such as Kahn Tailoring 
Company. Architecturally, these buildings represent later phases of “mill” construction, utilizing steel or 
reinforced concrete framing. The Lauter buildings, especially the first factory, represent the earliest “mill” 
construction, with load-bearing masonry walls and heavy timber posts and floor framing for the interior 
structure. While it is difficult to quantify due to the need for interior access, the Indiana Historic Sites and 
Structures Inventory includes very few examples of this architectural type in Indianapolis. The Lauter 
buildings are very likely one of the oldest industrial complexes left in the city.  
 
 
Developmental History/Additional historic context information 
 
The Indiana General Assembly had studied the idea of founding a new capital city in the center of the 
state shortly after Indiana achieved statehood in 1816. After years of planning, by 1821, the legislators 
had purchased land, hired Alexander Ralston to design the layout of the new capital, and land sales had 
begun. It was hoped that steam boat trade on the White River would bolster commerce and industry in 
the new capital, but the river had insufficient depth. Industry remained confined to power sources – White 
River and Fall Creek. A few hardy businessmen with experience in building and operating water-power 
mills put up wool, grain, or saw mills on the waterways. In the 1830s, prospects for canal trade fizzled in 
Central Indiana when the State of Indiana could not complete Central Canal, which was to connect to the 
moderately successful Wabash & Erie Canal. Later, the canal did provide a water source for industries in 
downtown Indianapolis. 
 
The coming of steam power and the railroad changed the scene. In 1847, the Madison and Indianapolis 
Railroad line reached Indianapolis. Workshops and the mills now had an easier outlet for surplus goods. 
Among the smaller manufacturers present when the first train came to town were Indianapolis’ furniture 
makers. By the 1830s, there were five or six cabinetmakers in Indianapolis, and two chair makers. Their 
numbers increased and their methods evolved as transportation and technological changes came.  
 
The Indianapolis craftsmen worked at a disadvantage to those of Southern Indiana. Makers in Ohio River 
towns, for example, lived in larger towns with more potential clients, and they had access to river trade. 
Steamboats could also bring them metal goods for hardware and tools much more readily. Throughout 
Indiana, however, the excellent mix of native hardwoods benefited all makers.  
 
After the Civil War, the Midwest in general became a more open and accessible place to conduct 
business and became a central location for traditionally east coast businesses to expand their market 
reach.  Indiana became well-known for its furniture makers, who had a significant role in the economy. 
Many business leaders in Southern Indiana built upon their town’s earlier craft traditions. German-
American businessmen in Evansville, Indiana began forming furniture companies in the 1860s. By 1908, 
the city had so many factories that the largest concerns built the Evansville Furniture Exchange Building, 
one of the only such operations in the nation until the Chicago Furniture Mart opened in 1924. 
Manufacturers in Batesville, Indiana began making furniture shortly after the Civil War, and today, the 
descendent firms are still leading makers of hospital beds and caskets. The Tell City Chair Company 
began in 1865 in its namesake Ohio River town; its caned hardwood chairs were soon nationally 
distributed.  Makers in Central and Northern Indiana also put Indiana furniture at the forefront. “Hoosier 
cabinets” were made by many firms in the 1890s to early 1900s, but, the namesake Hoosier Cabinet 
Company factory was in New Castle, Indiana. Coppes Brothers in Nappanee, Indiana began operations 
in the 1880s, and they were well-known for their version of this product which was (and is) a household 
word. The 1920 Census rated Indiana’s furniture industry fourth in the nation in terms of value of 
products. 
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 Indianapolis companies made office chairs, patented Wooten Desks, and household furnishings. 
Indianapolis was a particularly good location for the furniture industry due to heavily timbered land 
surrounding the city and access to both road and rail transportation which allowed for nationwide 
distribution. Herman Lauter relocated his business from New York to Indianapolis for this very reason.  He 
was interested in purchasing walnut, butternut and yellow poplar lumber supplies from Indianapolis but 
soon realized that this would be the perfect location for a larger, modern manufacturing facility.   
 
Between 1870 and 1895 the furniture industry was transitioning from “cabinet shop” to fully mechanized 
factories. It was in the midst of this transition that the Lauter plant on Harding is constructed.   At its 
height, the H. Lauter Company employed 400 persons and shipped its products nationwide. A 1907 
advertisement, said that the H. Lauter Company “…is the largest facility of its kind in Indiana.”  This 
appears to be supported by a Bureau of Statistics record from 1906 which indicated that the average 
number of employees in an Indiana furniture factory was 149.  This report also indicated that the furniture 
industry was the fourth fastest growing industry in Indiana with 34 companies spread throughout the 
state.  By 1937, there were 128 furniture companies in the state, however the industry quickly went into 
decline after that due to the over milling of timber.  By that time, the furniture industry in Indiana was 
relying primarily on out-of-state lumber supplies.  Of those located in Indianapolis, Lauter is one of the last 
remaining facilities with only two other known factory locations in existence (Madden Furniture at 16th & 
Sherman and the U. S. Bank Furniture Company at 16th  & Lewis).  All other locations have been 
demolished including The Indianapolis Chair and Furniture Company which had been listed on the 
National Register in 1986. 
 
Lauter manufactured a number of items from roll top desks to saddles at one point.  Lauter held an 1895 
patent for a specialized typewriter desk and in 1918 its catalogue is described as “in keeping with their 
unusual line of desks and tables that are always a strong feature”.  By the 1930s, their product line had 
expanded to include more modern furniture trends like the “bedroom suite” and the “davenport”.   This 
change in popular style plus the downturn in the economy due to the Great Depression affected many of 
the furniture manufacturers in the nation. By 1933 there was a $100 million loss in revenues and nearly 
one third of the furniture factories had shut down. 
 
Lauter followed suit in 1936. Virtually all wood furniture making has left Indianapolis, in many cases, for its 
historic roots in Southern Indiana. Cities like Jasper, New Albany and Batesville continued to support 
furniture and similar manufacturing after World War II. Access to timber stands is one reason that these 
industries continued to survive. While many parts of Indiana were over-harvested, stands of timber 
remain. Southern Indiana’s hill lands, which were never affected by glacial action, favor timber growth 
over traditional farming in many cases. Today, though furniture manufacturing is less labor-intensive than 
in its early 20th century years, Indiana ranks first in the nation in wood office furniture and wood casket 
production. In 2013, the total economic impact of Indiana’s hardwood industries (including furniture) was 
estimated at 16.1 billion dollars.  About 38,000 people work in the furniture and closely related industries 
in Indiana today. 
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Previous documentation on file (NPS):  
 
__X_ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) has been requested 
____ previously listed in the National Register 
__X_previously determined eligible by the National Register 
____ designated a National Historic Landmark  
____ recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey   #____________ 
____ recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # __________ 
____ recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey # ___________ 
 
Primary location of additional data:  
_X _ State Historic Preservation Office 
____ Other State agency 
_X    Federal agency 
____ Local government 
____ University 
____ Other 
         Name of repository: _____________________________________ 
 
Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned): _098-296-01463_______________ 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
10. Geographical Data 

 
 Acreage of Property __5 acres_____________ 
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Use the UTM system 
 
UTM References  
Datum (indicated on USGS map):  
 

           NAD 1927     or        NAD 1983 
 
 

1. Zone: 16 Easting: 569670  Northing: 4402094  
 

2. Zone: Easting:    Northing: 
 

3. Zone: Easting:   Northing: 
 

4. Zone: Easting :   Northing: 
  

 
Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property.) 
 

The H. Lauter Company Complex is located on a roughly 5 acre triangular piece of land framed by 
Washington Street to the north, an alley to the south, Harding Street to the west, and the railroad right of 
way on the east. The property consists of a north parcel and a south parcel that are immediately adjacent. 
 
The North Parcel consists of the following:  
Beginning where a line 1 inch north of, and parallel to, the outside face of the north wall of the Produce 
Building meets the east curb line of Harding Street, follow the north and angled east/northeast wall, 
maintaining 1 inch of distance from the outside face of the wall, to a point 1 foot south of the south wall of 
the Produce Building. Proceed southeasterly to a point where a north-south line parallel to, but five feet 
east of, the easternmost wall of the North Factory, intersects. Said point of intersection is where an east-
west line five feet north of the north wall of the North Factory intersects said north-south line. Follow the 
line parallel to the easternmost wall of the North Factory to its intersection with the north property line of 
101 South Harding Street (defined below). Follow the north property line of 101 S. Harding Street to the 
east curb line of South Harding Street. Turn north and return to the point of origin. 
 
The South Parcel is defined as: 
A part of the southeast quarter of section 3, township 15 north, range 3 east, being a part of out lot #11 
west of White River, of the Donation Lands of the city of Indianapolis, and a part of the Northeast Quarter 
of Section 10, Township 15 North, Range 3 East, in Marion County, Indiana, described as follows: 
Beginning at a brass plug marking the southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of Section 3; thence 
north 00 degrees 03 minutes 38 seconds east (bearings based on plat of H. Lauter Loft Condominiums 
recorded as instrument #2004-96991 in the office of the Recorder of Marion County, Indiana), along the 
west line of said quarter section 75.96 feet; thence (the following 3 courses being along the southerly and 
southerly extension of the boundary of said H. Lauter Loft Condominiums) 1) north 88 degrees 54 
minutes16 seconds east 355.38 feet; 2) south 43 degrees 16 minutes 37 seconds east 8.42 feet; 3) north 
89 degrees 45 minutes 33 seconds east 44.15 feet; thence south 42 degrees 53 minutes 04 seconds 
east, along the east side of an existing building and the extension thereof, 401.12feet; thence south 00 
degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds west 42.55 feet to the southeast corner of the real estate conveyed to 
MarionProperty Company, LLC by deed recorded as instrument #96-113353 in said Recorder's Office; 

 x □ □ 
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thence south 88 degrees 34 minutes 37 seconds west, along the south line of said Marion Properties 
Real Estate, 678.80 feet to the west line of said northeast quarter section; thence north 00 degrees 03 
minutes 38 seconds east 276.50 feet to the point of beginning, containing 4.471 acres, more or less. 
Subject to all legal easements, rights of way and restrictions of record. Also refer to property survey (for 
South Parcel only) 

 
 
Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.) 
 

These boundaries represent the original parcel as owned by the H. Lauter Company from 1894 to 1936. 
The property is described above as two parcels due to legal separation at a point after the period of 
significance.  
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

11. Form Prepared By 
 
name/title: _Amy S. Kotzbauer__________________________________________ 
organization: _ASK Consulting Services LLC______________________________ 
street & number: __3755 East 71st Street__________________________________ 
city or town:  _Indianapolis_________ state: ___IN_______ zip code:_46220____ 
e-mail___akotzbauer@comcast.net_____ 
telephone:__317-652-8456___________ 
date:_March 10, 2014_______________ 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Additional Documentation 
 
Submit the following items with the completed form: 

 
• Maps:   A USGS map or equivalent (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's 

location. 
    

•  Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous 
resources.  Key all photographs to this map. 

 
• Additional items:  (Check with the SHPO, TPO, or FPO for any additional items.) 
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Photographs 
Submit clear and descriptive photographs.  The size of each image must be 3000x2000 at 300 
ppi (pixels per inch) or larger.  Key all photographs to the sketch map. Each photograph must 
be numbered and that number must correspond to the photograph number on the photo log.  
For simplicity, the name of the photographer, photo date, etc. may be listed once on the 
photograph log and doesn’t need to be labeled on every photograph. 
 
Photo Log 
 
Name of Property:   H. Lauter Company Complex 
 
City or Vicinity:  Indianapolis 
 
County: Marion    State:   IN 
 
Photographer:   Amy S. Kotzbauer 
 
Date Photographed: August 8, 2011, August 30, 2012; October 15, 2012 
 
Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of 
camera: 
 
 

H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of west façade of the South Factory building with Office Building beyond standing with camera 
directed northeast 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0001 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of north façade of South Factory building with camera directed east from Harding Street 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex 0002 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
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View of north façade of South Factory and south façade of North Factory buildings with alley between; 
camera directed west 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0003 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of north facades of the North Factory and the Office Building; camera directed west 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0004 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of west façade of the Office Building facing Harding Street; camera facing east. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0005 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
North façade of the Office Building; camera facing southwest. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0006 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of west and south facades of the non-contributing Produce Warehouse; camera directed northeast. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0007 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
North façade of the North Factory building; camera directed south 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0008 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
Eastern portion of North Factory building with eastern portion of South Factory Building in the 
background; camera directed southeast.   
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0009 
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H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of south façade of the South Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0010 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of south façade of the South Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0011 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View south and east facades of the South Factory building; camera directed northwest. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0012 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of courtyard space associated with the loading docks on the south side of the South Facotry; 
camera directed northwest 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0013 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of courtyard space associated with the loading docks on the south side of the South Facotry; 
camera directed northeast 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0014 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of first floor entry lobby in the North Factory portion of the site; camera facing north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0015 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
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Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of typical internal hall way in the North Factory; camera directed east. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0016 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of third floor condo in North Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0017 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 8, 2011 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of third floor condo in the North Factory; camera directed south. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0018 
 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex  
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
Leasing office area at the South Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0019 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of former boiler house at the South Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0020 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
October 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of former boiler house at the South Factory; camera directed south from loft area 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0021 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 30, 2012 
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ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of common area stairs in South Factory; camera directed west 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0022 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
View of retained fire doors in hallways throughout South Factory; camera directed east. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0023 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
Typical apartment unit living area in South Factory; camera directed north 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0024 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
Typical kitchen space in an apartment unit at the South Factory; camera directed northeast. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0025 
 
H. Lauter Company Complex 
Marion County, Indiana 
Amy S. Kotzbauer 
August 15, 2012 
ASK Consulting Services, LLC, 3755 E. 71st Street, Indpls, IN 46220 
Typical living area space with exposed brick in South Factory; camera directed south. 
IN_MarionCounty_HLauterCompanyComplex0026 
 
 
Paperwork Reduction Act Statement:  This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic 
Places to nominate properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings.  Response 
to this request is required to obtain a benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 
et seq.). 
Estimated Burden Statement:  Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 100 hours per response including  
time for reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form.  Direct comments regarding 
this burden estimate or any aspect of this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 
1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC. 
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BUILDING 1 

GE'NEflAl CONSTRI/CTIONfiOTESr 

A, .-,LL Vll'.lffl( TO BE COMP!.ETED PER lHf. srot£JABY Of Jlif INM!AB'.$ STANQABQ!i f9B RfHABIIIIDAN 

8. CONTRACTOR- lO 'vERlF'I' All PRCf'OSID CONSTRUCi!ON & DIMENSIONS CAN SE PERFORMED Ut ASSIGNED SPActS PRIOR TO- WORK 
COMMENettm NOTIFY O\IJNER IMMEDIATELY IF' DISCfil:PANaES ME FOUND .BtrmN DRAWINGS 4: ACTUAL CONO!llONS. 

C, Flll.D VE!lfY EXISllNG flNISH FlOOR ElEVATIOl-45 PRIOR TO STARTING toNS'IRUCTION. M.-.'!CH NEW FLOOR ELEVATIONS W111i EXISTING UN!.ESS 
NOID>OTHER'MSE. 

0, WlQB.S: TO RECOVE 3• CONCRElE TOPPING PER O'MIER, PROV!Ot TRIPLE SOLE PLATE AT WALi. FR.'MING TO ALLOW ~OR. CONCRE1t POtJR. 
TAPER A..OORS lO EXISTING STAIR LANDtNGS, REFER TO SHEETS A:Z01Mte &: A202MB FOR. -L-ocATIONS, 

E. mtitlmRESTORED6:NEW'MNOOWSPEROWNER.RfFER100P£NINGSCHEDULE. 

F, ~ REFER TO SlfilTS A-400 .t A401 FOR DETA!L OPENING SCHEDUJ.£ TO BE PROVIDED BY O'/tER, 

G. COOROINAlt EQUIPMmT !/Kime WITH MANUFACl\JRmS & SUPPLIERS TO ENSURE PROPER RCXJGl--lN ct.L\!VilCES FOR INSTALLATION, USE &. 
MAINTENANCE, 

H, PROTECT EXISTING SURFAa;S TO REMAIN THAT ARE NOT INCLIJD£D 1N SCOPE OF WORK !IDT lltAT ARE l'l!llilN AAE'.AS OF CONS'TRUCllON 
ACTIIATY, 

I, PATCH, RE?>JR 6: RESTORE EXIS11NG FINISH£$ k SURFACES TQ- •AS NEW CONDIMN" AS REQUIRED TO MATCH SJRROONO!NG MATERIM.S OR. 
TO PR0\.11lt APPROPRIAtE SUBSiRATE PRIOR TO INSTAUING NEW ANIS11£S. AREAS NOl[I) TO BE PATCHED OR REPAIRED ON TH( OMYmGS 
ARE GI.VEN FOR REFERENCE & SHALL NOT BE INTUPRrnD TO LIMIT THE SCOPE: OF \ti\)'l!(. 

J. C.I.SEWQ'!KkAPPUANcrS•PEROWNER. 

K. ACCfSfflES- H.lROWARE & flUISHES; PER OWNER. 

I.. VERIN MOONilNG H!IGHTS Cf ACCESSORIES. EQUIPMENT, D~ HARDWARE. CASEWORK, ITC. PRO'ltOE SOLID BLOCKING 6EHIND lW,IS 
REQUIRING ANCHORAGE. PRO'-IID£ f'IRE TREAlEO WOOD 81.0CKINC M t.ETAL S'!AAPS Brn¥EEN FRAMING MEMBERS & BEHOO> ITEMS 
REQUIRING ANCHORAGE, lll!,ER£ MOiJNTING HEIGHTS ARE NOT lNDICAro>, MO.INT liEMS AT f!ECOGNIZEO INOOSTRY STAflDARD HDGHTS, 
COOROfNA'!E LOCATIONS 'MTH -MANUFAClllRER OR SIJPf'UER &- REFER AAY MOUNTING HEIGHT Q\JESTlctlS TO ARCHITECT FOO INTERPRETA110N, 

l,f, -PR~DE SEAi.ANT 9ETI\£EN 'Ha.LOW METAL FRAMING PERIMETERS & SURROUNDING- WAU. CONSTRUCTION, 1NTERjOR & EXTERIOR WNDOW & 
STOREFRONT FRAME ~ERIMETERS. DISSl.MILAR MATERIALS SUCH AS G'IPSUM WAU.BOARO & IIASOORY, MASONRY & CONCRETE, COUN'!ERTO!>S 
& WALLS. ETC UNLESS NOTED O'll-lER¥.lSE. 

N, PRO\l!DE ARESTOI' PENtTRATIOOS !N RAlEO CONSTRUC110N & AT TOPS OF RAlEO WAU.S. 

0. REFER TOSJRUCJUHAL DBA'MNGSFOR fOOTING,_.l/llDfRSI.AB DRAlNAOE: lie BACKflll. REQUIREMENTS, 

P. R£FER TO~ FOR SITE ELEMENTS & 1MPROVEMENTS ADJACENT 10 8\JILOING OOERtoff & FlN!SH fLOOR El.tVA110NS, 

BUILDING 2 

1st FLOOR LEVEL 
1/16' • 1·-0· 1,--/.. 

CONSIBI/CDONNQ® 

1, KITCHEN TYPE 1: CASEWORK & APPLIANCES PER 01\NER, 

BUILDING 3 

1 KITCHEN TYPE 2: ~SE'MlRK & APFUANCES PER O'IIN£R. PROVIDE COMPLIANT HEIGHT&: CLEAAANCES AT 'T!'PE A' UNIT 118 

J. KITCHEN !'fPt 3: CASE'M111< & APPLIANCES PER O\flER, PROVIDE COMPLIANT HDCHT ,t ct.EARANCES AT 'TYPE A' UNIT 122, 

4. KITCHEN 1'l'P£ 4: CASEW:lft!( &- APPLIANCES PER OWNER. PROVIDE COMPUANT HEIGHT &: CLEARANCES AT 'T'r?E A' UNIT 109. 

5. KITC1-lENT'IPES: CASEYlml<&APPl..lANCESPERO\mER. 

6, KITCHEN TYPE 6: CASE'IIOR!C&:APf'UANCESPERO\f.lER, 

7,K!TCHENT'rl'£7:CA~l<&:APf'UANCESPERO\INER. 

8. T'i'P!CAL "M>E 8' BAn!ROON REF£'R TO DETAIL 1/800. CASEWOOK & AetESSOR!ES PER Ol'h-lER. 

8. TYPICAL BATHROOM REFER TO DETAIL 2/BOO, C...sEWORK t ACCESSORIES PER OWNER. 

10, APARTMENT iU BA'!HROOO: RErat TO OETAlL 3/llOO. CASEWORK & ACCESSORIES PER O~ER. 

II, T'IPICAL 1WE A' BAlHROOltl, REFER TOOETAIL 9/ABOO. CASEWORK&: ACCESSORIES PER O\lit.lER, 

11 TYPICAL SUITE C RESTROOM. REFER TO DETAIL 10/ABOO, ACCESSORIES PER OYmER, 

1J, MCAL SUiit B RESTROOM. REFER TO DETAIL 11/ASOO, ACCESSORIES -PER OWNER, 

H, SUITE B9AlHROOM, CASEWOOI< !11:ACCESSORESPER OWW(. 

15. M001F1ED 'TYPES' BATHROOM Wn! 30" VANJTY lie 8'-tJ".a'-0", REFER lO DETAIL 1/A800, 

18,EXISTINGFREICHTE!.EVATORTOREMAtN,NOTACCESSISLElO'IENANlS. 

17, NEW aEVATOR lN EXISTING SHATT. PROWIE 2-HOUR FIR£ RAm WALLS 'M-IERE REQU!Rm CONARM SHAFT DMw.i!ONS 'MlH ELEVATOR 
DRAWINGS. 

18. NEW IN'!ERIOR COURTYARD, REf'ER TO CML DRA~GS. 

lit, EXISTING DOCK WITH NEW CONCfttlE. STEPS. REFER TO CIVIL ORAwtlGS. -4-2" TALL GUARDRAIi.. \\mt Of'ENINOS NO LARGER THAN 4' &­
HANDRAIL AT34" AFF Wini APPROPRIATE EXTEHSIOHSEACH SDEPER O'IINER. 

20, MEZZAN!NEL£'1U.A80VE,REFERTOOETAIL2/A201. 

21, NEW CONCRETE STEPS &: LANOIKO, REFER 10 CIVIL OAA'MltGS, 42" TALL GllAR!lftAlL \11\'ltt OPOIINGS NO LARGER 'lliM 4• &: HANORAlL Ar 
:W AFF 'MiH APPROPIUATE OOENSlONS EACH S10E PER OWNER. 

22, ARE ALARM PANEL COOROINA'!E FINAL LOCATION Yi!tH FIRE DEPARlMENT, 

23,KNOXBOX.OOOOD!NAltF!NALlOCATIONWrtHflREOEPARlMENT. 

24. S[CIJRIT'f' CAMERA. (1) AOOITIONAL CAMERA IN PARKING LOT - NOf SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. CONFIRM ANAL LOCATIONS 'ltlTH O~ER. S'l'SIDi 
PERO~ER, 

25, INTERCOM ACCESS CONTROLS. CONFIRM ANAL LOOATION 'MTH OWNER, S'ISTEM FER 0~, 

:1:6,000R'MTHPROXIMITYfteREAQER.CONA~flNAI.LOCATIONS'lll'll-lO~ER.S'l'STEM"Pe:ROWNER. 

ffi SUITE B: MEZZANINE ffi 
~ 1/1'" • 1'-0" ~ w 

W~"F=­

~~~ 
~~e~ Ce:, .. --;,\~ 

7 HARDING 
STREET 
LOFTS 

PROJECT ADDRESS 

Harding_ Street Lotta 
10tSQUt!,liardln;Slnel 
lndlnnapDlls,lndlana4S204 

OWNER 

Harding Str'il'et Lofts, LLC 
549Nllrtl!SamrteA'itnue 
lndlanlpolla,l!ldlana46204 
Telapllona:U7•636•71189 
F-lmlln 317•638•7600 

ARCHITECT 
ARCHltecture trio, tnc. 
649Nortl!Senl!llaAvanue 
lndlanapolla,lndlana46%04 
Talep11Dnaa11.917.91142 
F-1m11aa11.e11.90ea 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 2011 

~IP'!fflQ!flllJTIOC: l\flSAACHTECJIJR& '1IO 
Eljl;fflEEfmlC OO~WNC IS Q\EN I~ crmio«.E MO 

9lM.l6EUSfJll)NLYPU!S\l/,'UT011£Aa!EELENT 
YITHAAOtitechJretrlo,lnt. IIOOTHO!U~ 

DIS!:£1,1:NATil)fl (ll l)\JPIJCAT\00 MAVOCWOCWJHOI.IT 
PRIOO \llUTIENC<JISEIH(fAfOlitecrur,trio;1nc; 

11.L t(Wa,t I.AW Rl()lTS Of C(JllR!QlT MD 
OlllHWst: W:1£R£8V S'ECflCN.lfRE!IR\tll. 

R£1,1S10NS 

PROFESSIONALSf.:AL 

SHEETllTLE 

1st 
FLOOR PLAN 

PAOJECTNO: 
11007 

SHEETNUl.lBER 

_J DATI: 
Siplember 2011 ----A201 
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GfNERAlCQNSJHYCTIONNOTES· 

A, ALL WORK 10 BE COMPU:U:O PER lHE SECBfIARY Of JttE JNJEffl08'S SW!DARDS fOR BfillAB!HTAJION 

B. CONTRACTOR TO 1£R!FY ALI. PRa>OSfD CONS"mUCTION &: Oll!EN~ONS CAN 8£ PERFO!!MEO IN ASSGNED SPACES PRIOR TO \\00!( 
COMMENCING, K011FY O'ltttERlMMEDIAln.Y IF DISCREPAtlelES ARE FOUND BETWEEN ORA'MNGS &ACTUAL COOOITIONS. 

C, FJELD'ifflfYEXISTING-ntllS◄ FLOOl-aEVATIONSPRIOA:TOSTAftTINGCONSTRUCTION,MATCtlNE'/IFI..OORElEVA'!IOO'MTHE)(JS1JNGUNtESS: 
NOTED OTHER'MSE:, 

D, ELQQR5; TO RECEl'£ J" CONCRETE TOPPING PER O'M-!Eft, PR0'!10E lRIPI.E: SOLE Pl.ATE AT WAI.L FRAMING TO mow FOR CONCRETE POUR, 
T-'PER fl.OOftS TO ~ISTING Sl'AIR i.NtDINGS. Rlml TO SHEfiS ~A&B t A202Atta FOR LOCATIONS. 

E. ~ RESTORED ,t NE'l¥WNOOWSPER OVlf,IER. REfERTOIJPOjlt4GSCHEDIJt£, 

F, ~ REFER TO SHEITS A400 .!t M01 FOR DETl\!L. -OPENING SCHEDIJLE TO & PROVIOEO BY (l'MlER, 

G. -COOfll)INATE £(jUJPli4ENT \!/ORK Vffi MANUFACTURERS .!t SUPPLIERS TO EN5WlE PROP.ER ROUGlf-lN CLEARANCES fOll INSTAl.1.ATION-, -u5E 4: 
MNN'!ENANCE, 

H. PROTECT EXIS'IING S1/RFACES TO RD,lAlN THAT ARE NOT ltiCWOED 1K SCOPE OF 'M'.lRI< BUT THAT ARE \lfJHm AREAS Of' CONSTRUCll~ 
A'Cll\1TY. 

I, PATCH, REPAIR & RESTORE EXISllNG f'INISHES & SURFACES TO "AS HEW CONDJTU)tt" AS REQUIRE!) TO MATCH SUAAOUNDlNO MATm!ALS OR 
TO 1'R0\1DE APPROPRIATE SUBSTRAlE PRIOR TO INSTAWNG NEW F!NISHES, AREAS Notto TO SE PATCHED -OR REPAIRED ON THE OllAW:NGS 
ARE GIVEN FOA. "REF!RENC£ 4: SHAU. NOT BE lmERPRt1tD TO UMJT TI!E SCOPE. Of WORK. 

J. CA!if'IPBIC i APPi WMiffi: F£R O'MR. 

f(, Ac;crssQR!rS. HNIQWABE & flNl5Hf& PER O'tiffl:R. 

L mlFY MO\INTIHG tEGHTS Of ACCESSO,uf:S, EQUIPMENT, OOOR HAROWARE, CAStWORK, tTC. PROVIO£ SOLID BLOCl<lNG 8Eli1ND ITEMS 
RE®IR!HG MtCH0RAGE. PROVIDE nRE fflEAlED vrooo BLOCKING OR METAL S'!RAPS 8ET\11£EN. fRAMrNG MEMBERS & BEHIND llEMS 
REQUlmUO ANCHORAGE. \IMER£ MOUNlJNO HEIGHTS >a: HOT INDICATED, MOUl'tT ITEMS AT RECOONIZED !NDIJSTRY STANOARO HE!GtlTS, 
-COORD!NA'!E LOCATIONS WiTH MAHl/fACTURER OR StJPPUER & REFER AAY ffOONllHG HEIOHT QUESTIONS TO ARC!il'!ECT FOR INlERPIIETATIOK, 

.M. PROVIDE SEALANT SElYittN: HOl.l.OW- MaAt. FRAMING POl:IMElERS Ii: SURROUIID!NG WAl.i COOSliltJClJON, ~TERIOR le EXTERIOft. 'MNDOW & 
STORtfRONT FRAME PERIMrnRS. DISSIM!l.AR MATERIAI.S SUCH AS GYPSUM WAti.BOARO & MASOORY, MASCffilY & CONCRE'IE, COUITTUITOPS 
& WAliS,-ETC-IJNl!SSNOTEO O'!HERWISE. 

ff, PROVIDE FlR-ES!Ofl PENETRATIONS IN RAlED CONSTRUCTION & AT TOPS OF AATEO WAI.LS, 

0. REFER TO SJBlfGV/BA\ 08.+.\\INGS rQR FOOTING, IJNDERSL,l,B DRAINAGE & BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS. 

P, REFER TO ~FOR SITE El.EMENTS 4: IMPROVEMENTS ADJACENT TO SUllOING EXTERIOR &f!NISHfLOOR El.EVATIONS. 

2nd, 3rd, 4th FLOOR LEVEL 
1/16" • 1·-0· r-,-..,c ~ EB 

CQN$JRIJCTION NOJES• 

1, KITCHEN TYPE 1: C-ASEVKlRK 4: APPLIANCES-PER OWNER. 

2. KITCHEN TYPE 2: CASEWORK 4: Af>Pl.l,\NCES PER 01,t,IER, PROVIDE COMPLIANT H£1GHT & ctEARANCES AT ''f'l'Pf A' UIIIT 118 

l KITCHEN T1'PE J: CASEWORK & J\M.!ANCES PER OY,t,!ER. PROVIDE GOMf>UANT KEIGHT a CLEARANCES AT 'TYPt A' WIIT 121 

,4, KfTCHEN TYPE 4: CASEWORK .t Af>PUANCES PER 01,t,IER, PROVIDE COMPUANT HEIGHT & CLEARANCES AT 'TYPE A' UN!T 109. 

5. KITCHEN 'f'l'Pf 5: CASEWORK & APPLIANCES PER 0¥i«Eft. 

6, KITCtlENT'/PE8: C"5EWORK&APPLIANCESPEROffl£R. 

7,l<!TCHENT'l1'E7r~RK&APPI.IANCESPEROl'lmll 

fl TYPICA!.. 'rn>Ei' BATI!ROOM REFER TO DETAIL 1/800. CASEWORK & ACCESSORlES PER O'M'iER. 

9, n'PlCALBAlHROOM"REfER TO DETAll 2/BOO. CAstWORK ,t ACCESSORIES PtR OWNER. 

10, APAR™ENT x2fi BATHROOM REF!R TO DETNL 3"/800. CASE\\ORI( .k ACCESSORIES PER O'M'IER, 

11. T'l'PICAL 'TYPE A' BAlllROOM. MfEFI TO DETAIL 9/NJOO, CASE\roRK &. ACCESSORl€S PER O'MIER. 

12. TYPICAL SUITE C RfSlROCM, REFER TO 1lETi\ll. 10/ABOO, ACCESSORIES P£R O\ffifR. 

1J, TYPICAL sum: B RESlROOM, RmR TO omn.. 11/AIIOO, AC<:ESSORIES PER O~ER. 

14. SIJITEB 8A.1HROOM, CASEWORK.tACCESSORIESPER-0'/itlER. 

15, M®'flED. "m'E B' BATHROOM WllH 30" VAMlY .k 8'-0-.S.'-O", R£FeR TO DETAlL 1/N!,OO. 

16, EXISTING OOGHT £1.EVATOR TO REMAIN, NOT ACCESSIBI..E TO TENAWTS. 

17. NEW EL£VATOR IN £)(15-l!NG SHAFT, PR0\1DE 2-HOOR FIRE RATED WAU.S MIERE REDIJ!RED. CONflRij SHAFT DlMENSIONS Willi ELEVATOR 
DRA'MNOS. 

18.NEWJNTERIORCOIJRTYARO.REFER:TOC.l\'ILDRAWI~ 

19. EXISTING DOCK '111TH NEW CONCRETE SttPS. RfFER TO CIW. DRAYifflGS. 42" TAU. GUARORAU. 111TH OPENJNQS NO LARGER THAN .; & 
-HAtlORAll AT 34" AFF WllH APPROP!l!AiEEl(lt:NS!ONS £ACH- Slot PER OWNER, 

20. MEZZANl~ Lf:VEI. ABO~ REFER TO DETAIL 2/A201. 

21, NEW CONCRETE SfEPS & LAND!NQ; R£ffR TO CIVIL ORAII\Nt;S, 42"" TAU. C.UARORAIL Wl'fH OPENINGS NO LARC£R THAN +• le HAN!JR,i,IL AT 
34• AFf wm1 APPRaiRIA 'IE £XiENSIONS EACH SID£ PER OWNER. 

22, FIRE M.ARM PANEL COOROINAtt flNN.. LOC>.TWN WITH flRE DEPARTMENT. 

2J, l<NOX BOX, COORDINATE FINA\. 1.0CATION \\fJH FIRE DEPA!m!ENT. 

2t SECURITY CAA1€RA. (t) AODITIOOL CAMERA IN -PARKING-LOT - NOt SHOVIN ON DRA\\INGS, CONflRM FINAL LOCAllONS WITH OHR. SYSID! 
PER OVdiER, 

25. INTERCOM ACCESS CONTROLS. CONl'flM FINAL LOCATION 1\ilH OWNER, S'(Sltll PER OYfflER, 

26, !JOOR WITH PROXIMITY FOB READER. CONFlRM FINAL LOCATIONS Vi11H 0~. S'TSTEM PER OWNER. 

~~ 
~\)-\+\ 0~~'-i' 
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PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

A PART OF TIIE SOUTIIBAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, BEING A PART OF OUT LOT #11 WEST OF WHITE RIVER, OF THE 
DONATION LANDS OF THE CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS, AND A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, IN 
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGlNNING AT A BRASS PLUG MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 
38 SECONDS EAST (BEARINGS BASED ON PLAT OF H. LAUTER LOFT CONDOMINIUMS RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT #2004-96991 IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
RECORDER OF MARION COUNTY, INDIANA), ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID QUARTER SECTION 75.96 FEET; THENCE (THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES BEING 
ALONG THE SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE BOUNDARY OF SAID H. LAUTER LOFT CONDOMINIUMS) 1) NORTH 88 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 
16 SECONDS EAST 355.38 FEET; 2) sourn 43 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST 8.42 FEET; 3) NORTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST 44.15 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE EAST S!DE OF AN EXISTING BUILDING AND THE EXTENSION THEREOF, 401.12 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 42.55 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE REAL ESTATE CONVEYED ID MARION 
PROPERTY CO:MP ANY, LLC BY DEED RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT #96--113353 IN SAID RECORDER'S OFF1CE; TIIENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 37 
SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID MARION PROPERTIES REAL ESTATE, 678.80 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER 
SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST 276.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.471 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SUBJECT TO AIL LEGAL EASEMENTS, RIGITTS OF WAY AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD . 

SURVEYOR'S REPORT 
Surveyor's Report for Job 0091105 

In accordance with Title 865, Article 1.1, Chapter 12 of the htdiana Administrative Code, the following observations and opinions are submitted of the cause and amount of uncertainty 
in the position of the lines and comers established on this survey as a result of: 

(A) Availability and condition ofreferenced monuments. 
(B) Occupation or possession lines 
(C) Clarity or ambiguity of the record description used and of adjoiner's descriptions, and the relationship of the lines of the subject tract with ad.joiner's lines. 
(D) The Relative positional accuracy of the measurements. 

(A) Reference Monuments: 

Monuments which control the lines and comers of the surveyed property are as follows: 

I.) Brass plug recovered at the Southwest comer of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3-15-3E. 
2.) Pk nail recovered at the Southwest comer of the Northeast Quarter of Section 10-15-]E. 
3.) The center of Harding and Washington Streets. 
4.) The center of the South railroad tract South of subject property. 
5.) No monument or evidence of the Northeast comer of the Northwest Quarter was recovered, Fence comer near the Southeast deed comer used for direction of the South line of 
subject tract from the described Southwest corner. 

The Federal Government originally monwnented Section and certain Quarter Section corners with wood posts. The evidence of the original wood posts have been obliterated with time. 
Other quarter section and fractional quarter section corners were monumented by local surveyors after the original government survey. Thi8 monumentation required that the original 
government comers be recovered. It cannot be determined with absolute certainty that the existing corners are in the exact position of such original monuments and/or were placed with 
the benefit of the original monuments. The extent of the uncertainty shown is a result of discrepancies with existing monumentation. The purported location of an original public land 
survey comer as referenced by the comity surveyor of the cowity in which the comer exists is prima facic evidence of that comer's location. 

The mmdmum uncertainty associated with reference monuments as it affects the surveyed property is ±0.50 feet. 

Unless noted otherwise, monuments set this survey are 5/8" diameter x 24" long rebar with red cap stamped FIRM #0066 placed at ground level. 

(B) Possession Lines: 

1.) The relationship between fences and deed lines are as shown herein. 
2.) A portion of the West side of subject tract lies within the right of way of Harding Street 
(The client should assume there is an amount of uncertainty along any line equal in magnitude to the discrepancy in the location of the lines of possession from the surveyed lines.) 

(C) Re.cord Descriptions: 

l .)The within description was prepared this survey to create a new parcel per client's instructions and lies within the real estate described in Instrument No. 96-113353 and 66-31607. 

(D) Relative Positional Accuracy of Measurement: 

The accuracy of this survey is within the acceptable relative positional accuracy for an urban survey. 

This survey was performed under the responsible direction of the undersigned registered land surveyor and to the best of said registered land surveyor's knowledge and belief, said 
survey was executed according to the applicable survey requirements of Title 865 I.AC. 1-12 for an original survey. 

ALTA/ ACSM LAND TITLE CERTIFICATION 
To: Core Redevelopment. 

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with the 2011 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/ACSM Land Title 
Surveys,jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7a, 7c, 8, 9 and I la ofTable A thereo£ The field work was completed on August 23, 
2011. 

Certified: August 25, 2011 

Richard A. O'Brian, Registered Land Surveyor, Indiana #80880017 
Job #110809 

FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT 
Subject property does not lie within that Special Flood Hazard Area Zone "A". The accuracy is subject to map scale uncertainty and to any other uncertainty in location or elevation on 
Community Panel Number 18097 C 0143 E of the Flood Insurance Rate Maps, effective date January 5, 2001. 

r 

-

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES 

1.) The location of utilities serving or existing on the property are limited to visible surface evidence (such as manholes, inlets, valves, paint markings, etc.). The client shall cont.act an 
underground utility location service and/or provide as-built utility drawings if more specific underground locations are required on the survey . 

2,) This survey was prepared without the benefit of a current land title commibnent and is subject to review of such document. 

3.) Basis of Elevations: RM-60 Indiana Flood C.Ontrol and Water Resources Commission standard disk stamped "WHSI-TI 90" set in a one fott square concrete monument at the 
northeast corner of Interstate 70 bridge over White River, Elevation= 729.257. 

-0 4,) TBM: Cut "X" set in the West lxmnett nut of a fire hydrant located approximately 693 feet South of the centerline of Washington Street and 30 feet East of the centerline of Harding 
Street, Elevation= 692.59 

s 
G 

HAHN SURVEYING GROUP, INC. 
SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS - Established 1n 1975 

2850 EAST 96TH STREET, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240 
PHONE: (317) 846-0840 FAX: (317) 846-4298 E-MAIL: HAHNSURVEYING@SBCGLOBAL.NET 

ALTA/ ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY 
101 S. Harding Street, Indianapolis, IN 

DWG. BY: CLB 
All Rights Re,erved under Copyright by Halm Surveying Group, Inc, CK. BY: R.O. 
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SCALE 1:24 000 INTERIOR - GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, RESTON, VIRGINIA - 2002 
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D N R Indiana Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Historic Preservation & Archaeology•402 W Washington Street, W274•Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739 

Phone 317-232-1646•Fax 317-232--0693•dhpa@dnr,IN.gov•www IN.gov/dnr/hisloric 

July 27, 2015 

Dr. Stephanie Toothman 
Keeper of the National Register 
National Park Service 2280 
National Register of Historic Places 
1201 "I" (Eye) Street, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20005 

Re: H. Lauter Company Complex, Marion County, Indiana 

Dear Dr. Toothman, 

Michael R. Pence, Governor 
Cameron F. Clark , Director ,..., 

HISIDAK PRfSfU'WlOH 
AND AROIAlOIOGY 

RECEIVED 2280 
AUG - 7 2015 

Nat. Register of ff 
National Park,sStorlq Places 

erv,ce 

Enclosed is a National Register of Historic Places nomination for the H. Lauter Company Complex, 
Marion County, Indiana. The Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board reviewed the application and 
voted to recommend its approval to the National Register of Historic Places. 

The enclosed disc contains the true and correct copy of the nomination for the H. Lauter Company 
Complex, (Marion County, Indiana) to the National Register of Historic Places. 

Please address any questions you or your staff may have about this nomination to my National Register 
staff members, Paul Diebold or Holly Tate. 

Sincerely_ 

Cameron F. Clark 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

CFC:PCD:pcd 

enclosure: nomination package 

The DNR mission: Protect, enhance, preserve and wiseiy use nature.i, 
cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of Indiana ·s citizens 
through professional leadership , management and education. 

www.DNR.IN.gov 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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